Hur Caet Christian P

From: Brown CTR Chad A

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 2:06 PM
To: Hur Capt Christian P

Subject: RE: US v. Scarselli Affidavit
Attachments: Scarselli Affidavit.doc

Scarselli
Affidavit.doc
Sir,

Here is the affidavit without a signature. I am going to fax the signed copy
over now.

V/R

Chad Brown

Impound Clerk

Provost Marshal's Qffice
MAGTFTC, MCAGCC
Twentynine Palms, CA
(760) 830-4617

————— Original Message-----

From: Hur Capt Christian P

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 8:51
To: Brown CTR Chad A

Subject: RE: US v. Scarselli Affidavit

Yes please. If you could just open up the attachment and type in your
answers under the questions that would be perfect. Please email me vour
submitted response and please fax your signed version to my fax: {619}
524-6784 or scan/email the signed version.

I really appreciate your assistance.

Christian P. Hur

Captain, USMC

Senior Defense Counsel

Telephone: (619) 524-8713

Fax: (619) 524-6784

Address: Defense Section, Bldg 7w, 2nd Floor, Parade Deck, MCRD, San Diego,
CA 92140

This email may contain Attorney Work Product. Please delete if you received
this message in error.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brown CTR Chad A

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 7:50
To: Hur Capt Christian P

Subject: RE: US v. Scarselli affidavit

Sir,
Sorry I have not filled out the affidavit yet. I have been caught up with

things at our office. Is this suppose to be typed on the attachment? Please
let me know.



V/R
Chad Brown

————— Original Message-----

From: Hur Capt Christian P

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 16:01
Subject: FW: US v. Scarselli Affidavit

As a reminder, I still have not received your statement as we discussed.
Would you please fill out the statement and return to me with your
signature? If you have any questions, my cell is 7602072625. Thanks again.

Christian P. Hur

Captain, USMC

Senior Defense Counsel

Telephone: (619) 524-8713

Fax: (619) 524-6784

Address: Defense Section, Bldg 7W, 2nd Floor, Parade Deck, MCRD, San Diego,
CA 92140

This email may contain Attorney Work Product. Please delete if vou received
this message in error.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hur Capt Christian P

Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2009 16:20
Subject: US v. Scarselli Affidavit

Good afternocon.

Thank you for speaking with me the other day. Thank you for also agreeing
to fill out an affidavit. As discussed, I've attached the affidavit
template. I have typed some questions in there that I want vou to answer.
Please address these questions and any other relevant issues. The only
condition is that you answer honestly and completely. Once you sign the
affidavit and date it, please scan and email it back to me with vyour
signature and then I'll swear you to it when I see you next in person.
Thanks again. Call me at 7602072625 if you have any questions. Thank vyou.

Christian P. Hur
Captain, USMC

Senior Defense Counsel
Telephone: 6195248713

Address: Defense Section, Bldg 7W, 2nd Floor, Parade Deck, MCRD, San Diego,
CA 92140

This email may contain Attorney Work Product. Please delete if you received
this message in error.



Mre. Chﬂ(/! 8(\0 wn_ AFFIDAVIT

AFFIANT, bedng—firgt—duly sworn—depeses—and says of his/her own

personal knowledge:

What is your opinion of Major Scarselli as a Marine Officer? As the
Frovost Marshal? Please explain in great detail.

I feel that he was a great leader and was a very knowledgeable guy .
He was always very friendly and was there for anyone who needed his

help. Major Scarselli always had a solution to any problem I approached
him with.

What is your opinion regarding Mr. Gill’'s interview/investigation
technique and process (please elaborate)? Was the IG investigation
objective in your opinion or subjective? Explain.

The investigation was long and it seemed that when one person was being
investigated that they blamed everyone else to get out of there
punishment. I personally never spoke to the IG.

What is your knowledge regarding adultery allegations against MGySgt
Humberston and other Marines and Maj SCarselli’s duty or failure to
investigate those allegations?

I never heard or know anything about this.

What is your knowledge regarding any loyalty oaths issued by Maj
Scarselli?

I have no knowledge of this.
What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli upholding height and weight

standards at PMO? Rifle qualifications?

I have no knowledge of his weight or height standards, as well as rifle
gualifications.

What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli taking a PFT in December 087

As far as I know Major Scarselli performed his PFT.

What is your knowledge regarding Maj Scarselli tolerating or promoting
the hazing of Marines at PMO?

I never heard him promote this or never felt that he tolerated it. If
marines were hazed I would not even think that he would have known,
being the Provost Marshal.

What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli debriefing Marines after any IG
interviews? Please explain.

I know almost everyone in PMO and I never heard even a rumor about
this.



What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli doing MCMAP training with SSgt
Baker?

I am not sure what MCMAP training is, nor would T know what training my
boss had.

What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli trying to arrange for a PMO/Big
Bear Cabin trip?

We discussed trying to get a Big Bear trip planned, but it never ended
up happening.

What is your knowledge regarding how family nights were conducted?
Were proper customs and courtesies regarding ranks observed? Were the
events professional?

Family nights were once a week and secemed like a time for family and

friends to get together and socialize. To my knowledge I would say ves.
From the few times that I attended I felt that they were professional.

What is your knowledge regarding Maj Scarselli allowing underage
Marines at PMO to drink alcochol?

I know nothing about him allowing this. I was underage and was never
authorized to drink.

What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli fraternizing with any enlisted
Marines at PMO?

I felt Major Scarselli had a good relationship with everyone. He was a
very kind boss and would do anything for you.

What is your knowledge of Maj Scarselli ever borrowing money from
Marines at PMQ?

I have no knowledge of Major Scarselli doing this.

Chad D eoun T olfoe/i0

Print Name Signature Date

Subscribed and sw
Diego, California.

to before me on at MCRD, San




Authorize dminister oaths
and act as notar 10 USC 936
and 10 USC 1044a. No 1 required.



